STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RI0 BRAZQS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

January 31, 1984

Amoco Production Co.
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: McCoy Gas Com A #1 H-18-31IN-10W
Gentlemen:

We have received a complaint from a royalty owner in the
referenced well, that a person with a domestic gas hookup
to the well is taking a large amount of gas for commercial

use. If this is so you must not allow this practice to
continue.

1f you have any questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

S,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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